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Minutes of Pre-Bid Meeting for 

Road Rehabilitation Works under the Contract RSPSP/W3/01:  
“Rehabilitation of M2 Chisinau-Soroca road km 5+733 to km 26+200” 

 
 
The conference was held on September 12, 2011; 9:00 a.m. (local time) at the State Road 
Administration office and attended by the following representatives: 
 
Client’s representatives 

 Mr. Fiodor Grebencio, Deputy Chief-Manager, State Road Administration  
 Mr. Gheorghe Curmei, Head of Investment Department, State Road Administration 
 Mr. Martin Bennett, IEMC, Scott Wilson Ltd 

 
Bidder’s representatives: 
 

1. Strabag AG 
 Mr. Baromisa Sardan 
 Mr. Kappl Peter 
 Mr. Zekany Alexandru 

2. Taddei SPA 
 Angelo Marzulli 

3. Valmo representing JV Construcŏes Gabriel AS Couto SA in association with Empresa 
de Construcŏes Amandio Carvalho SA and Rosas Construtores SA 

 Joao Cardoso 
 Cocieri Ion 

 
 
 
Programme: 
It was agreed that a site visit was not required. 
 
 
Pre-Bid Meeting: 
The following questions were raised during the meeting and answers are provided below. 
 
Question 1: 
Is a list of borrow pits and quarries for Moldova and the region available?  

Answer 1: 
It is the Bidder’s responsibility to locate material sources. 
 
Question 2: 
The Bill of Quantities is not mentioned in paragraph 2 of the draft Contract Agreement . 

Answer 2: 
Item (viii) [the completed schedules] includes the Bill of Quantities. 
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Question 3: 
The internet links for all 3 volumes do not work. 

Answer 3: 
Please click the following links to download the files: 
 

• Volume 1 Bidding Documents 
 http://www.asd.md/ENG/docs/Volume 1  Bidding Documents.pdf 
 

• Volume 2 Technical Specifications 
http://www.asd.md/ENG/docs/Volume 2  Technical Specifications.pdf 
 

• Volume 3 Drawings:  
 http://www.asd.md/ENG/docs/Lot2_Volume3_Drawings_eng.pdf 

 
Question 4: 
What is the standard kerb height in Moldova? 

Answer 4: 
Please refer to drawing CRS-DA-1 included in Volume 3 Drawings of Bidding Documents. 
 
Question 5: 
What is the thickness of asphalt to be removed on bridges? 

Answer 5: 
Normally 7 cm 
 
Question 6: 
What is the thickness of asphalt on bridge decks? 

Answer 6: 
7 cm 
 
Question 7: 
When will the contract be awarded and when will the works commence? 

Answer 7: 
It is planned for the contract to be awarded in January 2012 with commencement in early Spring 
2012. 
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